



Joyce Barela, Interim Superintendent
George Peru, Deputy Superintendent
José E. Carrillo, Ph.D., Associate Superintendent

Cobre Consolidated Schools

P.O. Box 1000
Bayard, NM 88023-1000

Telephone 575-537-4010
Fax 575-537-5455

April 4, 2022

City of Bayard
Kristina Ortiz, City Clerk
800 Central Avenue
Bayard, NM 88023

Dear Ms. Ortiz:

Bayard Elementary is having our end of year celebration the last week of May. We have set a tentative date of Wednesday, May 25th.

We do not have access to water at our school and are requesting the use of your t-ball field and water for the day to set up 2 waterslides and a bouncy obstacle course. We will have 3 staff members supervising each activity, as well as teachers supervising their classes throughout the event. We plan on having the older students participate in the morning and the younger students in the afternoon. The event will be from 10:00-12:00 & 1:00-3:00. We are renting the bouncy/waterslides through Rosarios out of Deming, NM. They have generators for power.

I plan on attending the City Council meeting on Monday at 2pm, should you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Cheryl A. Fowler
School Counselor
Bayard Elementary School
100 Park Street
Bayard, NM 88023
(575) 537-4040 (Work)
(575) 342-4302 (Cell)
Email: cfowler@cobre.k12.nm.us